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Terry Anderson

From: Terry Anderson C K ﬁ?;é
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2000 2:00 PM Zp. 00 —
To: ‘Toni McCoy' ‘ o - P
Subject: RE: Regulatory Assessment Fees Due /.50 L
| o2 S, 5

Toni, g/?/@ : gm
Thank you for your courtesy call this morning... | appreciate your help in resolving this matter as quickly as’ possibl& so that
we can progress with our CfL, LLC (CfL Payphone) certification. R D S

I am shipping the payment (Ck# 3396 - $115.00) Next Day UPS along with a copy of this email. Please let me know when
you receive notice of its arrival and/or if you have any questions regarding our filing.

Thanks again,

Terry Anderson

CfL Payphohes

TG-164

----- Original Message----- )

grom:vzogi Mchoy .[JmailtS:?TMgggy@PS(hlfiSTATE. FL.US] DEPOSIT DATE
ent: Wednesday, June 07, 2 8:01A - i A8 i

To: 'tma@cfinc. con D305 @ Ju 0 & 2003

Subject: Regulatory Assessment Fees Due

Ms. Anderson,

Be sure to reference your company code on the check (TG164)and send it in
before June 30th or the penalties and interest increase again. Don't forget
to copy me on the letter.

-

Mail to:

Al

Florida Public Service Commission

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Mary Kelley

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2000 4:20 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Stephanie Cater

Subject: RE: TG164 & T1373

Lo ]
Cop 5
Plsaa
Records and Reporting ! e
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. T o &
Tallahassee, FL 323399-0866 o 3
2 % T
Call or email me if you have questions, 850/413-6532. Fo ch=
o
o

081013/6-89
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Terry Anderson Q\Z‘ -
From: Terry Anderson : ' CK 5-? ?é
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2000 2:00 PM & 0. 00 "K
To: "Toni McCoy' e
Subject: RE: Reguiatory Assessment Fees Due /R, = o v
2. B0 "

Toni, o g / /00 A
Thank you for your courtesy call this morning... | appreciate your help in resolving this matter as quickly as possibi€ so that
we can progress with our Cfl., LLC (Cfl. Payphone) certification. : ° o

I am shipping the payment (Ck# 3396 - $115.00) Next Day UPS along with a copy of this email. Please iet me know when
you receive notice of iis arrival and/or if you have any questions regarding our filing. -

Thanks again,

Terry Anderson

CfL Payphones

TG-164

--—-Original Message----- E
From: Toni McGoy [mailto: TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] DEPOSIT DAT

Sent; Wednesday, June 07, 2000 8:01 AM 2 3 5
To: "tma@cfiinc.com' DICH JUil 0 @ 2003

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

to copy me on the letter. ’
Mail to: - 8
Fiorida Public Service Commission > I
Records and Reporting .
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. oo
Tallahassee, FL. 323399-0866 [}

o =
Call or email me if you have questions, 850/413-6532, = o
----- Original Message----- co
From: Mary Kelley =

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2000 4:20 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Stephanie Cater

Subject: RE: TG164 & TI373

The minimum fee due is for TG164:

RAF Penalty Interest Total
1999  $50.00 $12.50 $2.50 $65.00
2000 $50.00 $50.00

-~---Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy .
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2000 2:50 PM

To: Mary Kelley

Subject: RE: TG164 & TI373

I am only interested in the TG164 PATS Certificate because they are
canceling it and we always collect Rafs before processing voluntary
canceliations. | want to tell them exactly what to pay for 1999 ($50 plus
P&l) in addition to the $50 for 2000. If they pay by June 30th, how much do
| tell them they owe for 19997




-

/

/ Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Mary Kelley

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2000 2:21 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Stephanie Cater

Subject: TG164 & TI373

I am a little confused because | have discoverd there is another company
called CFL with the code TI373. I will give you the information for both,
just in case. ‘

TG164 (which you requested)

1997 Paid RAF:($50.00)

1998 Paid RAF:{$50.00) Penalty {$12.50} Interest ($3.50)
1999 Owes RAF, plus penalty & interest

2000 Still not paid, but the customer told you they did pay.

T1373 (another CFL company)

1997 Paid RAF:($50.00)

1998 Paid RAF:($50.00) Penalty ($7.50) Interest ($1.50)
1999 Paid RAF:($100.00) Penalty ($5.00) Interest ($1.00)




